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From: Gebremichael, Million, EMNRD

To: David Cheek; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Chavez, Carl, EMNRD

Cc: Zach Green; Dan Dear; Kim Henderson; Raymond Metzler; Matt Kilker
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] FW: UIC Permit SWD-2327 Extension Request
Date: Wednesday, April 5, 2023 8:21:00 AM

Attachments: image001.png

Good Morning Dave,
The general conditions of the approval states that :

“This Permit shall terminate one (1) year after the date of issuance if

Permittee has not commenced injection into the Well, provided, however, that OCD
may grant a single extension of no longer than one (1) year for good cause shown.
Permittee shall submit a written request for an extension to OCD Engineering
Bureau no later than thirty (30) days prior to the deadline for commencing injection.”

Since Select Energy hasn’t adhered to this condition of approval and the timing for requesting
extension of time (EOT), OCD will not grant Select Energy an EOT . If Select Energy wishes ,
it can reapply for new C-108 and update all the required data in the application.

If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to reach out to UIC team with OCD.

Thanks,
7’! (] l l. G ﬁ . o ‘ l

Petroleum Specialist- A

il Conservation Division
1220 South 5t. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, Mew Mexico 87305
Cell: 505-4791137

From: David Cheek <DCheek@selectenergy.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 4, 2023 1:35 PM

To: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <phillip.goetze@emnrd.nm.gov>; Gebremichael, Million, EMNRD
<Million.Gebremichael@emnrd.nm.gov>; Chavez, Carl, EMNRD <Carlj.Chavez@emnrd.nm.gov>

Cc: Zach Green <ZGreen@selectenergy.com>; Dan Dear <DDear@selectenergy.com>; Kim Henderson
<KHenderson@selectenergy.com>; Raymond Metzler <RMetzler@selectenergy.com>; Matt Kilker
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Petroleum Specialist-A
Oil Conservation Division
1220 South st. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Cell: 505-4791137
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<MKilker@selectenergy.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: UIC Permit SWD-2327 Extension Request
Importance: High

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to clicking on links
or opening attachments.

Good afternoon Phil/Million,

| spoke with Carl Chavez a moment ago and he recommended that | forward the below request to you
both to see if there is something you might be able to do to assist. | apologize for the short notice and
please reach out with any questions/concerns. Thank you.

David Cheek

Regulatory Compliance

719 E Forest Ct Ln | Mustang, OK 73064
M: 405.482.7508

dcheek@selectenergy.com

/. Agua Libre

Midstream
A #5 SELECT Company

From: David Cheek

Sent: Tuesday, April 4, 2023 1:15 PM

To: OCD.Engineer@emnrd.nm.gov

Cc: Zach Green <ZGreen@selectenergy.com>; Dan Dear <DDear@selectenergy.com>; Kim Henderson
<KHenderson@selectenergy.com>; Raymond Metzler <RMetzler@selectenergy.com>; Matt Kilker

<MKilker@selectenergy.com>
Subject: UIC Permit SWD-2327 Extension Request
Importance: High

Good afternoon,

We respectfully request a 1 year extension for the attached/below permit. It expires today and |
understand the request should have been submitted 30 days prior. Please consider approval and call
if there are any questions/concerns. Thank you for your consideration.

UIC CLASS Il PERMIT SWD- 2327
Permittee: Select Energy Services, LLC
OGRID No.: 289068

Well name: Cersei State SWD No. 4

David Cheek
Regulatory Compliance
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719 E Forest Ct Ln | Mustang, OK 73064
M: 405.482.7508

dcheek@selectenergy.com

/: Agua Libre
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District |

1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone:(575) 393-6161 Fax:(575) 393-0720
District Il

811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210
Phone:(575) 748-1283 Fax:(575) 748-9720
District lll

1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410
Phone:(505) 334-6178 Fax:(505) 334-6170
District IV

1220 S. St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505
Phone:(505) 476-3470 Fax:(505) 476-3462

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources
Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505

) 0 A
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CONDITIONS

Action 396081

CONDITIONS

Operator: OGRID:

SELECT WATER SOLUTIONS, LLC 289068

1820 N I-35 Action Number:

Gainesville, TX 76240 396081

Action Type:
[IM-SD] Admin Order Support Doc (ENG) (IM-AAQ)
CONDITIONS

Created By Condition

Condition Date

mgebremichael | None

10/26/2024
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